Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

TO THE MEMBERS OF EDELWEISS FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financia)
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including
the accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company'’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

7. Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Opinion

8.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

9.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, were audited by
another firm of chartered accountants under the Companies Act, 2013 who, vide their report
dated May 16, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016’, issued by the Central

11.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred
to as the “Order”), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as
we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ruiles,
2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March'31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure A;
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and-to-the best of
our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at March 31,
2018 on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 2.34;

[

ii. ~ The Company has made provision as at March 31, 2018, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note 2.5, 2.9 and 2.70;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2018; and

iv.  The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2018,

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 01256N/N500016
Chartered Accountants

Mumbai
May 02, 2018
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Finvest
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process-designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with genérally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/ N500016
Chartered Accountants

Mumbai
May 02, 2018 Membership Number : 42190
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i.  (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased
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iv,

Vi,

vil.
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programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 2.10 on fixed assets to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The verification of securities held as stock in trade have been conducted on the basis of
statement of holding received from the Depository Participants and account statement of
Mutual Fund at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year,

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to.companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c)
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company being a Non-banking financial Company and therefore, the provisions of
Clause 3(iv) of the said Order in respect of Section 185 and 186 (2) is not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
as applicable, in respect of investment made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent
notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including profession tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax, service tax, goods and service tax with effect from July 1, 2017, value
added tax, cess, TDS and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities.

S
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viil.

xi.

xii.

xiii.

xiv,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax or goods and service tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. The particulars of dues of income tax as at March 31, 2018 which
have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount | Period to which | Forum where
statute dues (Rs. In the amount the dispute is
millions) relates | pending
Income Tax Income 47.10 Assessment Year Commissioner
Act, 1961 Tax 2014-15 of Income Tax
(A)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government or dues to debenture
holders as at the balance sheet date.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the moneys
raised by way of term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, The details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard
(AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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XV. The Company has not entered into any non -cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

xvi.  The Company is required to, and has been registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non- Banking Financial Institution.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016
Charggred Accountants

Mumbai Partner
May 02, 2018 Mem




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Balance sheet

(Currency : Indian rupees)

As at As at
Note 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 2.1 333,258,750 255,129,000
Reserves and surplus 2.2 8,05,139_66,932 5,141,836,803
8,384,325,682 5,396,965,803
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 23 9,011,324,185 4,740,997,860
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 2.12 - 3,867,177
Other long-term liabilities 24 2,347,724,770 74,830,293
Long-term provisions 25 274,334,341 3,168,278
11,633,383,296 4,822,863,608
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 26 7,765,857,481 “
Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 235 . «
(ii}) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 27 345,560,380 53,111,592
Other current liabilities 2.8 7,156,536,293 1,877,488,456
Short-term provisions 29 §72,107,247 ... 67,368,831
15,840,061,401 1,997,968,879
Total 35,857,770,379 . 12,217,798,290
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2.10 1,133,137 1,103,371
Non-current investments 2.11 4,337,039,072 2,792,423,903
Deferred tax assets (net) 212 231,059,465 -
Long-term loans and advances 213 5,616,043,761 771,846,301
Other non-current assets 2.14 206,767,206 96,005,916
10,392,042,641 3,661,379,491
Current assets
Current Investments 215 - 79,000,000
Stock-in-trade 2.16 22,231,435,327 6,582,283,194
Trade receivables 2.17 23,319,046 “
Cash and bank balances 2.18 363,746,087 70,186,351
Short-term loans and advances 2.19 1,388,883,456 1,128,333,748
Other current assets 220 1,458,343,822 696,615,506
25,465,727,738 8,556,418,799"
Total 35,857,770,379 12,217,798,290 '
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 1&2

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firngs Régistration No: 012754N / N500016

Russell I' Parera

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Harl Ram Misra

Director
DIN : 07599248

‘:\q.)(},oab-"‘

Partrer

DIN:; 05136515

e
‘Gandht Niket Joshi
JFinancial Qfficer  Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai
2 May 2018 2 May 2018



Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss

(Currency : Indian rupees)

Revenue from operations
Fee and commission income
Income from treasury
Interest income

Other income
Total revenue

Expenses

Employee benefit expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses:

Current tax [includes short / (excess) provision for earlier years of T

103,055,681; previous year T 352,722]
Deferred tax (net)

Profit after tax

Earnings per equity share (X) (Face value of ¥ 10 each)

Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Chartered Accountants
F 's Registration No: 012754N / N500016

Russell I Parfra
Partner 7 +
Membership No: 42190

Mumbai
2 May 2018

Note

221
222
223

2.24

225
2.26
2.10
227

230

1&2

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
87,465,526 "
51,616,818 (5.952,367)
3,188,276,415 1,105,463,408
s 20,225
3,327,358,759 1,099,531.266
34,448,525 5,417,908
563,073,499 363,931,642
109,237 61,788
1,034,883,228 49,814,368
1,632,514,489 419,225,706
1,694,844,270 680,305,560
477,892,320 207,782,294
(115,249,256) 9,427,578
1332201206 463,095,688
11833 165.04
118.33 18.15

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dire
IN : 05136515

dl Gandhi
Chief Financial Qfficer

Mumbai

2May 2018

Hari kamw ‘
Director
DIN : 07599248

o Al
Neekfes?
Niket Joshi
Company Secretary



Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement
(Currency : Indian rupees)

A

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for

Depreciation

Provision for compensated absences
Provision for non performing asset
Provision for standard asset

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Diminution in value of non-current investments
Dividend on current investments

Profit on sale of current investment
Profit on sale of non-current investment
Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Bad- debts and advances written off

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Add/ (Less): Adjustments for working capital changes
(Increase) /decrease in receivables from financing business (net)
(refer note 1)

Increase in stock in trade

Increase in loans and advances and other current assets
Increase in liabilities and provisions

Cash used in operations

Income taxes paid
Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of non current investments
Purchase of non current investments
Purchase of current investments

Sale of current investment

Dividend on investments

Interest incotne received on fixed deposit

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repayment of long tetm borrowings

Increase / (decrease) in short term borrowing
Adjustment on account of demerger (Refer note 2.56)

Net cash generated from financing activities

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
1,694,844,270 680,305,560
109,237 61,788
124,423 (115,000)
483,550,000 -
67,837,979 12,092,839
3,393 W
57,829,765 S
(762,148,735) (71,148,000)
(2,922,266) 12,313,436
(513,275,158) .
(4,054,434) (4,135,009)
290,800,000 -
1,312,698,474 629,375,614
(5,304,917,555) 1,513,805,876
(15,649,152,133) (4,932,283,194)
(941,611,540) (606,406,761)
3,460,036,272 ... 15,315,177
(17,122,946,482) (3,380,193,288)
(308,280,301) (187,426,383)
(17,431,226,783) (3,567,619,671)
(142,161) .
1,140,493,057 -
(2,229,662,832) (2,792,423,903)
- (875,010,000
81,922,266 853,696,571
762,148,735 71,148,000
4,054,434 4,136,426
(241,186,501 (2,738,452,906)
15,860,400,000 6,307,997,860
(7,200,413,247) .
7,765,857,481 (14,545,965)

1,540,128,787

S

17,965,973,021

6,293,451,895




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement
(Currency : Indian rupees) For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) C 293,559,736 C T (12,620,682)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 20,186,351 32,807,033
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year (Refer note 2.18) 313,746,087 20,186,351
Notes:

1 Net figures have been reported on account of volume of transactions,
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting Standard - 3

"Cash Flow Statements" specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

This is the Cash Flow Satement referred to in our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 012754N /N500016

-

Russell I Py Harl Ram Misra '
Partner Director
Membership No: 42190 DIN 105136515 DIN : 07599248
()
Niket Joshi
Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai

2 May 2018 2 May 2018



Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements

L1

L2

13

14

1.

Significant accounting policies

Background

Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited (‘the Company®) is registered with the Reserve Bank of
India (‘RBTI’) as a Systemically Important Non Deposit Accepting Non Banking Financial
Company. The Company was incorporated on 23 August 2006, and is a subsidiary of Ecap
Equities Limited which is a 100% subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (the
ultimate holding company).

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of corporate credit and retail credit.
Under the corporate credit vertical it offers structured collateralised credit to corporates
and Real Estate Finance to developers and under the retail credit vertical it offers loan
against securities.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with
Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost
convention, on the accrual basis of accounting , unless otherwise stated, and comply with
the accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the
Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act
(to the extent notified), the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) and the
Schedule I1I to the Act and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(‘RBT’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees.

The Company being a Non Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’) registered with RBI
follows the guidelines issued by the RBI, in respect of income recognition, provisioning
for non-performing assets and valuation of investments.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the GAAP requires
management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

Current/non-current classification
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets
An Asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
- a. Itis expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
company’s normal operating cycle;
b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
¢. Itis expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or
d. Itis cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.
All other assets are classified as non-current.




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

1, Significant accounting policies (Continued)

14 Current/non-current classification (Continued)
Liabilities
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a. Itis expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle.

b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded,;
c. Itis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or
d

. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of the liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of

equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current

L5 Revenue recognition
a. Interest income is recognised on accrual basis. Interest income in case of lending

business is recognised on accrual basis except in case of non- performing assets,
which is accounted on realisation, as per RBI guidelines.

Portion of maturity premium on loans that is agreed with the borrower and
receivable on maturity, is accounted upon its agreement at maturity.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Profit/loss on sale of investments is recognised on trade date basis. Profit/loss on

sale of investments is determined based on the weighted average cost of the
investments sold,

Realised profit/loss on closed positions of derivate instrument is recognised on
final settlement on squaring of the contracts.

Processing and other fee income is accounted for, on an accrual basis in
accordance with the terms and contracts entered into between the Company and
the counterparty.

g. Income from treasury operations comprises of profit/loss on sale of securities and

profit/loss on equity, currency interest rate derivative instruments.

i) Profit/loss on sale of investments / securities is determined based on the
weighted average cost of the investments / securities sold and recognised on
trade date.

ii) Realised profiY loss on closed positions of derivative instruments is
recognised on final settlement on squaring-up of the contracts, Outstanding
derivative contracts in the nature of forwards / futures / options are measured
at fair value as at the balance sheet date. Fair value is determined using quoted
market prices in an actively traded market, for the instrument, wherever
available, as the best evidence of fair value. In the absence of quoted market
prices in an actively traded market, a valuation technique is used to determine
the fair value. In most cases the valuation techniques use observable market
data as input parameters in order to ensure reliability of the fair value
measure,
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Cost of Benchmark linked debentures

The Company issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a
component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The
resultant ‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair valuation of these embedded derivatives is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures is
measured at amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Interest cost in connection with the borrowing of funds to
the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.

Provisioning on receivables from financing business

Provision for non performing assets is made based on management’s assessment of the
degree of impairment subject to minimum provisioning levels prescribed in the prudential
norms for asset classification and provisioning guidelines issued by the RBI for NBFCs.

Provisions against standard assets are made in accordance with the prudential norms laid
down by RBI.

1.9  Fixed asset and depreciation/ amortisation

Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprises purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation is provided on written down value basis from the date the asset is put to use
or ready for its intended use whichever is earlier. In respect of asset sold, depreciation is
provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
evaluated the estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the
provisions of Part C of the Schedule for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful
lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Class of asset Estimated
useful life
Building (Flat) 60 Years
Office Equipments 5 Years
Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. ) 3 Years |
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical
cost.

Investments

Investments are classified into long term investments and current investments. Investments
which are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long term investments
and investments which are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as
current investments.

Long term investments are carried at cost less diminution in value which is other than
temporary, determined separately for each investment.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and
fair value is done separately in respect of each category of investment. In case of
investments in mutual funds, the net asset value of units declared by the mutual fund is
considered as the fair value.

Stock-in-trade

a) The securities acquired with the intention of short-term holding and trading positions
are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets.

b) The securities held as stock-in-trade are valued at lower of weighted average cost and
market value. In case of units of mutual funds held as stock-in-trade, net asset value is
considered as fair value.

¢) Debt instruments are valued at lower of cost and fair value. In case of debt instruments
for which direct quotes are not available, fair value is the lowest of the quotes as on the
valuation date as provided by market intermediaries.

1.13  Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and other
fixed deposits with bank with original maturities of three months or less.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Taxation

Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income-Tax Act, 1961), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the
tax effect of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the
period).

Current tax

Provision for current tax is recognised based on estimated tax liability computed after
adjusting for allowances, disallowances and exemptions in accordance: with the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax

The deferred tax charge or benefit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets
are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted as at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the asset can be realised in future, however, where there is unabsorbed
depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised
only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of these assets. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit

MAT credit asset is recognised when there is convincing evidence that the asset can be
realized in future. MAT credit assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written
down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be realised.

Employee benefits

The accounting policy followed by the company in respect of its employee benefit schemes in
accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005), is set out below:

Provident Fund

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund which is a defined contribution
scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation
in respect of the gratuity benefits scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. This benefit is discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of any
plan assets, if any, is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on
actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit
Method which recognizes each period of service that give rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation.
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Significant accounting policies (Confinued)
Employee benefits (Continued)
Compensated leave absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of
their annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company
recognises the charge to the statement of profit & loss account and corresponding liability
on account of such non-vesting accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an
independent actuary.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows. The
discounted rates used for determining the present value are based on the market yields on
Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of profit and loss.

Deferred Bonus

The Company has adopted a Deferred Bonus Plan under its Deferred Variable
Compensation Plan. A pool of identified senior employees of the Company is entitled for
benefits under this plan. Such deferred compensation will be paid in a phased manner over
a future period of time. The measurement for the same has been based on actuarial
assumptions and principles. These assumptions and principles are consistent with the
requirements of Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005).

Operating leases

Lease payment for asset taken on operating lease are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight- line basis over the lease term.

Earnings per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 — “Earnings Per Share” notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. Basic earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or
other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving the basic EPS and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Provisions and contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect
of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to
settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will
arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.
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(Currency : Indian rupees) Asat Asat ‘

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
2.1 Share capital

Authorised
35,000,000 (Previous year: 11,500,000) Equity shares of T 10 each 350,000,000 115,000,000

Nil (Previous year: 23,500,000) Preference shares of ¥ 10 cach . 235,000,000

———— ,000,

. 350i000,000 . 350,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
33,325,875 (Previous year: 2,805,998) equity shares of ¥ 10 each, fully paid-
up 333,258,750 28,059,980
Nil (Previous year: 800,000) 0.01% Compalserily convertible non-
cumulative preference shares - Serics A of ¥ 10 each, fully paid up - 8,000,000
Nil (Previous year: 11,345,363) 0.01% Compulsorily convertible non-
cumulative preference shares - Series B of T 10 each, fully paid up . 113,453,630
Nil (Previous year: 10,561,539) 0.01% Compulsonly convertible non-
cumulative preference shares - Series C of ¥ 10 each, fully peid up . 105,615,390
Movement in share capital :

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
No ol shares Amount No of shares Amount

i) Equity shares
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,805,998 18,059,980 2,805,998 28,059,980
Shares issued during the year 30,519,877 305,198,770 - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 33.325,8;5‘- . 333,258,730 2,805,998 28.059,5_?&
i) 0.01% Compulsorily tible non- lative prefe shares - Serles A
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 800,000 8,000,000 300,000 8,000,000
Add: Shares issued during the yecar - < S &
Less: Shares converted into Equity shares 333,700 3,337,000 - -
Less: Shares lled on of d ger (Refer note 2,56) 466,300 4,663,000
Outstanding at the end of the year . - ) . 800,000 8,000,000
1)) 0.01% Compulsorily convertible non- cumulative preference shares - Series B
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,345,363 113,453,630 11,345,363 113,453,630
Add: Shares issued during the year = = s -
Less: Shares converted into Equity shares 11,345,363 113,453,630 B .
Outstanding st the end of the year — g : T 11345363 13453.630
1v) 0.01% Compulsorily convertible non- cumalative preference shares - Series C
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,561,539 105,615,390 10,561,539 105,615,390
Add: Shares issued during the year - - 3 <
Less: Shares converted into Equity shares 10,561,539 105,615,390 .
Outstanding at the end of the year - e 10,561,339 105,615,390 "

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share;;

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
The:distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

Terma/righta attached to 0.01% Compulsorily convertible non- cumulative preference shares - Series A (CCPS -A)

The tenure of CCPS-A was upto 31 December 2017. With the required consent of the CCPS-A holders, the term of issue of the CCPS-A had been changed and sccordingly the
holders of CCPS-A can convert any or all the CCPS-A held by them into 1 equity share of the Company of T10 each at par. All the CCPS-A ding as on 31 D ber2017
have been converted into equity shares.

Terms/rights attached to 0.01% Compulsorily convertible non- cumulative preference shares - Series B (CCPS - B)

The tenure of CCP'S-B was upto 31 December 2017. During the term of the CCPS-B, the holder can convert any or all the CCPS-B held by them into 1-equity share of the Company
of T 10 cach at face value, All the CCPS-B ding as on 31 December 2017 have been converted into equity shares.

Terms/rights attached to 0,01% Compulsorily convertible non- cumulative preference shares - Series C (CCPS - C)

The tenure of CCPS-C was upto till 31 March 2018. During the term of the CCPS-C, the holder can convert any or all the CCPS-C held by them into I equity share of the Company
of T 10 cach at face value, Allthe CCPS-C outstanding as on 31 March 2018 have been converted into equity shares.
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2.2

(Cusrency: Indian rupees) As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their % bolding in the % holding in the
subsidiaries/associates Noof shares class No of shares class
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - Ultimate holding company 8,279,275 24.84 - o
ECap Equities Limited - Holding company 22,459,720 67.40 1,700,812 60.61
Edelweiss Securities Limited - Fellow subsidiary company 1,259,394 378 1,105,186 39.39
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited - Fellow subsidiary company 1,327,486 3.98 < ,.,
33,325,875 100,00 2,805,998.00 100.00
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the % holding in the % holding:in: the
aggregate shares in the Company: No of shares class No.of shares class
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
ECap Equities Limited 22,459,720 6740 1,700,812 60.61
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 8,279,278 24.84 1,105,186 3939
30,738,995 9214 7805958 100,00
Details of Preference shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the ’
company;
i) 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Non- cumulative Preference Shares - Series A
Edelweiss Finance & X Limited - - 466,300 5829
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited “ S 179,492 2243
Edelweiss Securities Limited - - 154,208 e VDB
- - 800,000 100,00
ii) 0.01% Compulserily Convertible Non- cumulative Preference Shares - Series B
ECap Equities Limited . - ......11,345,363 100,00
- = 11,345,363 100.00
ili) 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Non- cumulative Preference Shares - Series C
BCap Equities Limited . b 9,413,545 89.13
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited - - 1,147,994 10.87
- - 10,561,539 100,007
As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Reserves and surplus
Capital Redemption Reserve 84,340,320 84,340,320
Securities Premium Account 2,461,531,900 2,461,531,900
Add : Additions during the year on account of Equity share issue 1,393,815,946 -
Add : Additions during the year on account of Debenture issue 9,118,334 &
Less:Reduction on {lation of Prefe Shares acquired due
to demerger (Refer note 2.56) 111,912,000 -
3,752,554,180 '2,461,531,900
Special Reserve under Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
of Indis (*) 534,555,978 441,936,840
Add : Additions during the year 366,440,241 92,619,138
800,996,219 534,555,978
Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance 2,061,408,605 1,690,932,058
Add: Profit on account of demerger (Refer note 2.56) 286,006,643 s
Add: Profit for the year 1,332,201,206 - 463,095,688 ...
Amount svailable for appropriation 3,679,616,454 2,134,027,743
Appropriations:
Transfer to Special Reserve under Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 266,440,241 92,619,138
3,413,176,213 2;66{,"108,605
_ BusL0ee TS Tee0

)

(*) Represents teserve created @ 20% of the profit after tax for the year as per the provisions of section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
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2.3 Long-term borrowings

Secured

Non-convertible redeemable debentures (refer note 2.40 & 2.41)
(Secured by charge on immovable property and floating charge
on loans and advances, stock-in-trade and corporate guarantee
from holding company)

Term loans from bank (refer note 2.42)

(First Pari Passu charge on the current assets of the Company
which includes receivables current and future, stock-in-trade and
cash and cash equivalents with Letter of Comfort)

Unsecured
Non-convertible redeemable debentures (refer note 2.41)
Subordinated Debentures (refer note 2.41)

Other long term liabilities

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

2.5 Long-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 2.31)
Compensated leave absences

Others
Provision for standard assets
Provision for non performing assets

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
7,634,955,867 4,232,497,860
325,000,030 .
901,368,288 508,500,000
150,000,000
9,011,324,185 4,740,997,860
2,347,724,770 74,830,293
2,347,124,770 74,830,093
o DTS
1,806,801 730,978
210,423 107,000
20,871,117 2,330,300
251,446,000
274,334,341 3,168,278
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2.6

2.7

18

29

Short-term borrowings

Unsecured

Loans and advances from related parties (Refer note 2.29)
(Repayable on demand, carry interest at 9% p.a,)

Inter Corporate loan
(Repayable on demand, carry interest at 5.5% p.a.)

Trade payables

Payable to:
-related parties
-others
(Includes sundry creditors and provision for expenses)

Other Current Liabilities
Current maturities of Long Term Debt
Term loan

Non-convertible debentures (refer note 2.40 & 2.41)

Compulsorily convertible debentures (refer note 2.29)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Income received in advance
Premium payable on exchange traded options (including MTM)
Other Payables

Accrued salaries and benefits

TDS, Goods and Service tax and other taxes payable

Book overdraft

Others
(There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at year end)

Short-term provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer note 2.31)
Compensated leave absences
Others
Provision for standard assets
Provision for non performing assets
Provision for taxation
(net of advance tax ¥. 672,507,917 Previous year ¥, §77,278,213)

As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
7,761,957,481 .
3,900,000 .
7,765:857,481 .
299,874,464 22,236,798
45,685,916 30,874,794
345,560,380 $3111.502
100,000,000 .
6,134,235,598 1,567,000,000
. 268,873,000
859,875,556 17,078,157
16,673,039 5212215
10,561,268 5,627,378
16,542,227 1,739,440
18,167,708 4,568,560
. 6,909,021
480,897 480,685
7,156,536,293 T 1877488456

300,000
40,000

86,686,515
232,104,000

252,976,732

120,000
19,000

24,637,408

4

42,592,423

572,107,247
;oo

67368831
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Notes to the fi

(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.11 Non-currentinvestments

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017
(Aaudited) (Audited)
Face Vakie Quantity Amount Face Value Quanlity Amount
L. Others (quoted)
(A) In equity instruments - Others (fully paid up)
Gil (Indis) Limited . T 10 407,333 164,035,629
‘ - 164,035,629 "
1L Others (unquoted)
(&)
In equity instruments of fellow subsidiary companies (fully paid up)
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 10 3,000,000 264,000,000 10 3,000,000 264,000,000
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 10 15,254,550 326,142,279 10 15,254,550 326,142,279
390,142,279 ’ 590,142,279
(B) In equity instruments of other companies (fully paid up)
Tamilnad Mercantile Bank Limited 10 36,072 1,741,248 - - ﬁ'
1,741,248 "
(C) In units of fund of associate company
Edelweiss Private Equity Tech fund 100,000 568,94 56,894,400 100,000 291.60 29,160,000
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 100,000 1,592.68 159,268,186 - .. -
216,159,586 29,160,000
(D) In securitisation trust securities
EARC Trust 8C6 - Series [ 1,000 118,500 117,544,235 1,000 218,500 117,544,235
EARC Trust SC 43 - Series | 1,000 54,000 54,000,000 1,000 54,000 54,000,000
EARC Trust SC 55 - Series 1 1,000 46,800 46,300,000 1,000 46,800 46,800,000
EARC Trust SC 57 Series Il - - - 1,000 72,250 59,600,000
EARC Trust SC 109 - Series [ 1,000 524,900 487,282,250 1,000 633,500 520,152,060
EARC Trust SC 112 - Series I 1,000 296,000 290,851,550 1,000 340,000 297,275,000
EARC Trust SC 177 - Series I 1,008 124,750 111,640,100 1,000 124,750 119,064,700
EARC Trust SC 229 - Series 1 1,000 155,000 255,000,000 1,000 255,000 255,000,000
EARC Trust 5C 245 - Series | 1,000 540,940 313,279,756 1,000 534,650 534,650,800
EARC Trust SC 262 - Series I 1,000 374,000 179,121,675 . ¥ ¥
EARC Trust SC 297 - Series | 1,000 395,914 891,770,000 - - -
EARC Trust SC 327 - Series [ 1,000 642,855 642,855,000 e - -
Edelweiss ARF-I Trust Scheme-1 1,000 56,128 46,990,360 - % .
Edelweiss ARF-I Trust Scheme-2 1,000 31,324 9,128,699 « at @
Edelweiss ARF-I Trust Scheme-3 1,000 43,899 43,896 « - -
Edelweiss ARF-I Trust Scheme-4 1,000 32,679 32,679 - . -
Edelweiss ARF-1Trust Scheme-S 1,000 35,370 35,370 - s -
EARC SAF -3 Trust - Series I 1,000 19,500 15,888,982 - vl -
3,462,264,552 TTTT3,004,085,995
Less : Provision for diminution in value of investments 57,829,765 —;
3,404,434,787 004,085,965
(E) In Units of Venture Fund
KAE Capital Fund (India) 100,000 50.00 26,666,666 - > -
KAE Capital Fund 11 (India) 100,000 43333 43,333,334 Ed N -
70,000,000 -
(F) In other nstrumonts -Warrants
Kompass Capital Advisors Private Limited - - - 100 50,000 5,000,000
Bharti Shipyard Limited (Rs 5.5 paid up) 10 2,647,313 14,560,222 o - -
AT Invofin India Private Limited (Rs 2.50 paid up) 10 320,000 20,000,000 - S .
34,560,222 5,000,000
Less : Prov. for dimi in value of i 20,000,000 - . .
14,560,222 5,000,000
(G) Tn preference shares of companies (fully paid up)
Zero coupon Serics D non-cumulstive compulsorily
convertible preference shares of Bright Lifecare Private
Limited 7,664 5219 40,000,980 . « w
40,000,950 -
_ 4337039072 2,792,423,903
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment
- Atcamying value 4,337,039,072 2,628,388,274
Aggregate emount of quoted investment
- Atcamrying value - 164,035,629
« At market value -

Aggregate amount of provision for diminution

77,819,765

153,544,174




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.12

2.13

2.14

Deferred taxes (net)

Deferred tax assets

Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Provision for standard assets and non-performing assets

On long term capital loss

Provision for doubtful debts

Unrealised loss on derivative transactions

Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealised gain on derivative transactions
Difference between book and tax depreciation
Others

Deferred tax asset (net)

Long-term loans and advances

Secured

Receivable from financing business
- considered good
- considered non performing asset

Unsecured

Receivable from financing business
- considered good

Other loans and advances

Advance income taxes (net of provision for taxation ¥ 357,113,240;
(Previous year ¥ 251,915,839)

Other non-current assets

Interest accrued but not due on loans given

As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
815,835 338,132
191,691,604 9,333,524
17,388,936 -
20,014,882 -
1,901,422 4,935,997
231,812,679 14,607,653
679,436 9,891,871
73,778 83,332
= 8,499,627
753,214 18,474,830

231,059,465 6,367,1’73“2

4,953,579,495 482,596,000
251,446,000 s
5,205,025,495 482,596,000
264,199,675 183,204,000
764,199,675 183,504,000
146,818,591 106,046,301
5,616,043,761 771846301
206,767,206 96,005,916

206,767,206

96,005,916




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the fi ial ts (continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees)

As at 31 March 2018 Ag at 31 March 2017
Facevalue  Quantity Amount Facevilue  Quantity Amount
2.15:  Current Investments - at lower of cost and fair value
Investments in mutual funds - unquoted
Reliance Money Manager Fund - Direct - Growth w - « 1,000 34,927 79,000,000
. 19,000,000
Agpregate vale of current investments - unquoted
At canrying velue - 79,000,000
At market value - 79,000,000
2.16 Stock-in-trade
(1) Equity shares (quoted) Facevalue  Quantity Amount Face value Quantity Amount
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited - - . 100 1,260,000 662,319,000
ICICI Securities Limited 10 192,304 99,998,080 - g - -
(I1) Debentures and bonds (quoted)
In fellow subsidiary
10.60% ECL Finance Limited 11.03.2020 (Yearly) 1,000 35 307,761 = “ -
11.85% ECL Finance Limited 28.01.2019 (Mothly Cumulative) 1,000 §3,305 55,431,870 - “ *
10.60% ECL Finance Limited 11.03.2020 (Yearly Cumulative) 1,000 7,471 7,553,181 v ES -
Others
Credit Substitutes (quoted)
15.00% Pantaloon Industries Limited 31.03.2017 - - - 10,000,000 35 350,000,000
5,00% New Media Broadcasting Private Limited 18.02.2021 1,000,000 800 800,000,000 1,000,000 600 600,000,000
10.00% Abellon Energy Limited 02.06,2020 1,000,000 114 214,000,000 1,000,000 214 214,000,000
15.00% Future Corporate Resources Limited 31.03.2017 - - & 10,000,000 65 650,000,000
14,00% Parinee Realty Private Limited 15.01.2021 500,000 1,500 750,000,000 500,000 1,300 650,000,000
14,00% Empee Distilleries Limited 26.04.2021 Tranche 1 950,000 3 69,350,000 1,000,000 92 92,000,000
14.00% Empee Distilleries Limited 26.04.2021 Tranche 2 950,000 19 18,056,000 - e -
14,00% Shree Sukhakarta Developers Private Limited 30.06,.2020 1,000,000 550 550,000,000 1,000,000 550 550,000,000
15.00% Ecstasy Realty Private Limited 28.03.2023 10,000,000 110 1,100,000,000 - e -
16.50% Kohinoor CTNL Infrastructure Co. Pvt. 1td,30.09.2020 1,000,000 352 552,000,000 £ . "
14,00% Aliens Developers Private Limited 31.03.2022 1,000,000 138 138,000,000 - e “
{III) Debentures and bonds (unquoted)
Credit Substitutes
18.50% Manyata Developers Private Limited 30.06.2020 629,585 750 472,189,028 1,000,000 300 300,000,000
13.00% Parsvnath Developers Limited 15.04.2019 - - " 500,000 1,250 625,000,000
16.85% Rohan Developers Private Limited 31,03,2020 1,000,000 700 700,800,000 1,000,000 700 700,000,000
13.00% Aniline Construction Company Private Limited 30.09.2022 100,000 7,000 700,000,000 100,000 7,000 760,000,000
12.00% Dome Bell Electronics India Private Limited 29.03.2019 . - - 1,000,000 493 488,964,194
12.00% Gonibedu Coffee Estates Private Limited 29.05.2019 9,473,684 75 710,526,316 - . -
5.00% Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited 22.12.2022 62,500 4,638 289,875,000 = .
15.00% Alok Knit Exports Private Limited 11.05.2020 7,236,200 80 578,896,000 . ; -
17.00% AHA Holdings Private Limited 30.08.2022 1,000,000 500 500,000,000 - - -
12.25% Sprit Infrapower & Multiventures Pvt, Ltd. 21.09.2018 10,000,000 42 420,000,000 . 2 .
Reset Rate UM Autocomp Private Limited 29.02.2024 811,899 800 649,519,200 w » u
Reset Rate OPJ Trading Private Limited 03.09.2020 1,000,000 800 800,000,000 - - -
12.00% Azeem Infinite Dwelling India Pvt. Ltd. 21.08.2022 -Series2 1,000,000 800 800,000,000 - s -
14.50% Renaissance Indus Infra Private Limited 21.09.2023 1,000,000 95 95,000,000 ' 3 A
16.50% Easy Home Solutions Private Limited 11.01,.2022 §00,000 1,600 800,000,000 - - -
15.60% Gayatri Hotels and Theatres Private Limited 12.10,2021 1,000,000 800 800,000,000 - - .
17.00% Modella Textiles Industries Limited 30.11,2022 1,000,000 1,000  1,000,000,000 - e w
9.50% Aspen Infrastructures Limited 10.03,2019 10,000,000 85 850,000,000 - - >
10.00% Nirmal Lifestyle (Mulund) Private Limited 30.03.2023 1,000,000 808 805,000,000 B - .
14.50% Shree Naman Developers Private Limited 23.03.2021 500,000 2,100 1,050,000,000 = E “
12.00% Mohan Breweries and Distilleries Limited 30,10,2021 10,000,000 100 1,000,000,000 - - -
13.65% Future Capital Investment Private Limited 19.03.2021 1,000,000 720 720,000,000 - - "
13.65% Suhani Trading and Investment Consultants Pvt, Ltd. 1,000,000 1,100 1,100,000,000 B & -
17.92% Gmr Enterprises Private Limited 20.03.2022 1,000,000 750 750,000,000 - - -
14.00% Sai Ashray Developers Private Limited 28.03.2024 1,000,000 787 787,000,000 - P “
{1V) Mutual funds (unquoted)
JM Equity Fund - Monthly Dividend Option -Payout 20,95 83,517,073 998,738,891 - * -
BOI Axa Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 2,128 235,293 500,000,000 bs . -
Aggregate value of stock-in-trade in - quoted
At Carrying value 4,354,690,891 662,319,000
At Market value 4,354,690,891 677,115,150
Aggregate of value stock-in-trade in - unquoted
At Carrying value 17,876,744,436 5,919,964,194
At Market value 17,876,744,436 5,919,964,194

Bc\‘gx‘t red
PINAAC-500 ¢




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.17 Trade receivables

Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six months
- Unsecured, considered doubtful
Provision for doubtful debts

Other debts
- Unsecured, considered good

Asat
31 March 2018

57,425,235
57,425,235

As at
31 March 2017

23,319,046




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.18

2.19

2.20

Cash and bank balances

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Balances with Banks

- in current accounts

Other bank balances
- Short term deposits with banks (refer note 2.32)
(Other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 months)

Short-term loans and advances

Secured

Receivable from financing business
- considered good
- considered non performing asset

Unsecured - Considered gaod
Loansand advances to related parties (Refer note 2.29)

Receivable from financing business

Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses
Loans and advances to employees
Vendor Advances
Input tax credit

Other Current Assets

Accrued interest on fixed deposits

Accrued interest on loans given

Accrued interest on debt instruments

Interest accrued but not due on loans given

Interest accrued but not due on debt instruments
Mark to market on benchmark linked debentures
Premium paid on outstanding exchange traded options
Margin placed with broker

Other receivables

As at Asat
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
14,232 5,280
313,731,855 20,181,071
313,746,087 20,186,351
50,000,000 50,000,000
363,746,087 70,186,351
789,503,928 701,300,000
232,104,000 s
1,021,607,928 701,300,000
- 415,269,500
308,379,688 2,725,731
496,623 28,819
8,000 “
2,699,847 1,040,271
£%,691,370 7,969,427
1,388,883,456 1,128,333,748
8,816 8,816
6,336,911 14,884,944
149,158,064 -
303,864,940 48,632,591
818,593,930 334,448,160
75,229,081 -
29,922 *
105,122,158 282,179,830
. 16,461,165
1,458,343,822 696,615,506

&
.74

= Chartered Aatountants Ak 4}




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.21 Fee and commission income

Loan processing and other fees

222 Income from treasury operations and investments

Profit / (loss) on trading of securities (net) (Refer note 2.43)
Profit on trading in Equity Derivative Instruments (net)
Cost of benchmark linked debenture

Profit / (loss) on sale of current investments (net)

Profit on sale of non current investments

Dividend on current investments

2.23  Interest income

On loans and credit substitutes
On fixed deposits
On margin with brokers

N On investment in security receipts
On others

2.24  Other income

Miscellaneous income

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
87,465,526 -
87,465,526 -
(486,427,963) (13,514,130)
(49,649,824) 18,352,216
(690,651,554) (69,625,017)
2,922,266 (12,313,436)
513,275,158 =
762,148,735 71,148,000
51,616,818 (3,952,367) ;
3,174,554,879 1,100,913,915
4,054,434 4,135,009
3,456,607 413,313
5,956,800 ‘-
253,695 1,171
,,,,,,, 3,188,276,415 : ’ 1,105,463,408
- 20,225




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees)

2.25 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 2.31)
Staff welfare expenses

2.26 Finance costs

Interest on debentures

Interest on Inter-corporate loan

Interest on subordinated debentures

Interest on term loan

Interest on loan from ultimate holding company (Refer note 2.29)
Interest on loan from fellow subsidiaries (Refer note 2.29)
Interest on late payment of taxes

Other borrowing cost

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

33,251,619 5,144,414

869,248 193,474

327,658 80,020

34,448,525 5,417,908

229,585,410 45,709,166

214,500 -

16,635,616

31,226,179 “

. 318,722

161,103,567 266,167,021

9,244,693 5,028,021

115,063,534 46,708,712
563,073,499 363,931,642




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Cutrency : Indian rupees)

2.27

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors' remuneration (refer note below)
Bad- debts and advances written off
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Computer software

Clearing & custodian charges
Diminution in value of non-current investments
Directors' sitting fees

Electricity charges (Refer note 2.58)
Housekeeping charges

Insurance

Legal and professional fees

Loss on sale/ write-off of fixed assets (net)
Membership and Subscription

Office expenses

Printing and stationery

Provision for standard assets

Provision for non performing asset
Provision for doubtful debts

Rates and taxes

Rating Support Fees (Refer note 2.29)
Rent (Refer note 2.29)

Repairs and maintenance - others
ROC Expenses

Seminar & Conference

Service tax expenses

Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses

Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses

Auditors' Remuneration:

As Auditor
Towards Reimbursement of Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
266,316 4,807
1,786,289 1,067,110
290,800,000 -
9,955,451 -
727,317 111,687
490,094 -
155,512 64,019
57,829,765 -
260,000 150,000
644,690 61,697
38,172 -
24,044 674
119,595,540 25,052,074
3,393 w
96,150 13,326
64,378 -
97,870 18,419
67,837,979 12,092,839
483,550,000 -
22,180 -
5,967,935 4,156,268
213,737 2,900,000
1,365,092 320,749
468,497 5,000
53,375 -
15,637 -
(24,540,809) 2,065,618
15,742,369 1,602,141
2,478 -
480,632 89,790
869,145 38,150
«1;034;8835228 , 49,814,368
1,260,178 996,180
526,111 70,930
1,786,289 1,067,110




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.28 Segment. reporting

Primary Segment (Business segment)

The Company’s busi is org d and T t reviews the performance based on the business segments as mentioned below:
|Segment Activities covered

Capital based business Income from treasury operations, income from investments and dividend income

Financing business Wholesale and Retail financing

Income for each segment has been specifically identified. Expenditure, assets and liabilities are either specifically identified with individual segments or
have been allocated to segments on a systematic basis. Based on such allocations, segment disclosures relating to revenue, results, assets and liabilities have
been prepared.

Secondary Segment
Since the business operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in India, the Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segment and
therefore there is no reportable geographic segment.

The following table gives information as required under the Accounting Standard-17 on Segment Reporting

As at/ For the year As at/ For the year,
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
1  Segment Revenue ]
a) Capital based buginess 801,929,429 63,672,650 |

b) Financing business 2,525,429,330 1,035,858,616 |

¢) Unallocated ) » -

Total Income 3,327,358,759 1,099,531,266
II Segment Results

a) Capital based business 605,290,056 62,537,572

b) Financing business 1,098,798,907 622,796,009

¢) Unallocated (9,244,693) ...(5,028,021)

Profit before taxation 1,694,844,270 680,305,560

Less : Provision for taxation 362,643,064 217,209,872

Profit after taxation . 1,332,201,206. . 463,095,688
III  Segment Assets

a) Capital based business 5,999,290,153 3,533,742,903

b) Financing business 29,480,602,168 8,578,009,087

¢) Unallocated . 377,878,057 ...106,046.300

Total 35,857,770,378 12’21717981290
1V Segment Liabllities

a) Capital based business 4,925,446,416 715,318

b) Financing business 22,29%,021,549 6,773,657,569

¢) Unallocated 252,976,133......... ...46,459,600

Total 27,473,444,698 64820,832,487
'V Capital expenditure

a) Capital based business 7,108 i

b) Financing business 127,945 -

¢) Unallocated 7,108 . v

Total e bt eirsma] Y161 m—
VI Depreciation and amortisation

a) Capital based business 20,484 -

b) Financing business 88,753 61,788

¢) Unallocated . L T

Total 109,237 61,788
V11 Significant non-cash expenses other than depreciation and amortisation

a) Capital based business 58,085,737 18,961

b) Financing business 843,297,067 12,044,852

¢) Unallocated o . o

Total - 91_)3:?82;804 B 12‘;‘06&




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.29 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 — “Related Party Disclosure”

List of related parties and relationship:

(Names of related parties by whom control is
excercised

Hold ing Company

Enterprises which exercise significant influence
over the Company

Fellow subsidiaries with whom the transactions
have taken place

/Associates

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
(Ultimate Holding company)

ECap Equities Limited
Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited
Burlington Business Solutions Limited
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Edelweiss Business Services Limited
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

Eternity Business Centre Limited

Edelweiss Business Services Limited

Auris Corporate Centre Limited

Edelweiss Securities Limited

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edel Commodities Limited

EFSL Trading Limited

ECL Finance Limited

EW Clover Schemel

Edelweiss Private Equity Tech fund
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Bhavin N Mehta
(with whom transactions have taken place)
ii Transactions with related parties:
::;: Nature of Transaction Related Party Name 2017-18 2016-17
{I) Capital account transactions
1 Investments in equity shares of Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 264,000,000
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - 326,142,279
2 Investments in units of Edelweiss Private Equity Tech fund 27,734,400 29,160,000
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 159,265,186 .
3 Purchase of investment from Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited - 181,605,000
4  Sale of investment to ECap Equities Limited - 181,605,000
S Conversion of Compulsorily convertible non- 13.274.860
cumulative preference shares by Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 274, ?
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,542,080 w
ECap Equities Limited 207,589,080 -

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures redeemed to Ecap Equities Limited

268,873,000




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.29 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 — “Related Party Disclosure” (Continued)

(1 Cuf}ent account transactions

1 Short:term loans taken from (Refer note 1) Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 25,454,759,000 24,865,494,777
2 Short term loans repaid to (Refer note 1) Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 13,400,000 ;
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 17,692,801,519 24,866,640,735
3 Short term loans given to (Refer note 1) ECL Finance Limited . 60,342,429
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 3,743,027,000 2,840,400,000"
Edelcap Securities Limited 924,180,000 529,788,000
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 648,843,546 #
EW Clover Schemel 8 490,000,000
Edel Commodities Limited « 1,024,400,000
4 Short term loans given repaid by (Refer note 1) Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 4,147,309,000 2,436,118,500
Edelcap Securities Limited 930,768,000 740,000,000
ECL Finance Limited - 208,042,429
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 648,843,546 .
EW Clover Schemel - 490,000,000
Edel Commodities Limited 4,400,000 1,020,000,000
5 Interest expense on loans taken from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited < 318,722
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 161,103,567 266,167,021
6 Interest expense on debentures Ecap Equities Limited 38,684,840 45,708,409 |
7 Interestincome on short term loan from Edelcap Securities Limited 91,183,071 48,364,959
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 171,201,704 38,570,620
ECL Finance Limited - 6,992,013
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 34,161,914 -
EW Clover Schemel 177,534 -
Edel Commodities Limited 377,074 8,460,030
. 8 Interest income on magin from Edelweiss Securities Limited 16,109 52,533
. Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 3,120,973 360,780
. 9 Legal and professional fees paid to Edelweiss Business Services Limited 19,157,044 =
ECL Finance Limited 45,290,626 -
Edelweiss Altenative Asset Advisors Limited 38,703,000 -
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 8,171,885 -
10 Margin placed with broker Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 11,066,003 335,251,545
Edelweiss Securities Limited 352,978,569 52,309,489
11 Margin withdrawn from broker Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 271,607,798 53,324,681
Edelcap Securities Limited 367,852,450 52,056,525
' 12 Reimbursements paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 110,516 8,907,111
b Edelweiss Business Services Limited - 4,803,710
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 448,179 920,814
ECL Finance Limited 61,432 22,110,366
Edelweiss Broking Limited 4 112,115
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,852 _
EFSL Trading Limited 12,292 “
Eternity Business Centre Limited 9,654 "
ECap Equities Limited 10,961 .
13 Rent paid to Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 961,783 238.087
Edelweiss Broking Limited 101,986 82,662
Ecap Equities Limited 149,210 -
ECL Finance Limited 109,984 -]
Burlington Business Solutions Limited 28,828 ]
Etemity Business Centre Limited 11,689 .
Auris Corporate Centre Limited 1,612 ¢
] 14 Rating Support fees paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 213,737 2,900,000 |




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.29 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 — “Related Party Disclosure” (Continued)

[@) Current account transactious [(eontlnued)

i

15 Corporate Guarantee support fee paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 79,784,000 .
l 16 Commission and Sub-brokerage paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,121,788 251,513
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 9,909,872 E
17 Clearing charges paid to Edelweiss Securities Limited - 10,000
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 110,000 20,000,
18 Remuneration to Key Management Personnel
(Refer note 2) Bhavin N Mehta 1,762,768 1,181,688
19 Purchase of securities receipts from ECL Finance Limited - 2,004,085,995
: I
4. (IT) Secondary market transactions |
1 Sale of securities (Stock in trade) to ECL Finance Limited 641,308,987 414,408219 "
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 668,806,904 =
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 83,819,602 -
2 Purchase of securities (Stock in trade) from ECL Finance Limited 245,166,438 689,280,822
Ecap Equities Limited 1,012,268,493 &
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 480,147,500 -
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 2,501,530,672 1,276,758,698
(IID) Balances with related parties :
1 Investments in equity shares Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 264,000,000 264,000,000 |
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 326,142,279 326,142,279
2 Investments in units of Edelweiss Private Equity Tech fund 56,894,400 29,160,000
Edelweiss Value and Growth Fund 159,265,186 -
3 Compulsorily Convertible Debentures Ecap Equities Limited - 268,873,000
4 Debenture and bonds (Stock in trade) of ECL Finance Limited 63,292,811 &
5 Non-convertible redeemable debentures Ecap Equities Limited 3,302,637,945 -
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 55,000,000 -
6 Short term loans taken from Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 7,761,957,481 -
7 Short term loans given to Edelcap Securities Limited - 6,588,000
Edelweiss Commoditics Services Limited - 404,281,500
Edel Commodities Limited - 4,400,000
8 Trade Payables to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 90,895,755 e
Edelweiss Business Services Limited 8,587,188 130,116
Edelweiss Securities Limited 94,130,307 -
ECL Finance Limited 48,917,558 22,106,683
Ecap Equities Limited 173,861 -
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 44,092,349 -
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 4,051,999 &
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 199,811 ¥
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 8,825,636 -
9 Other receivables from ECL Finance Limited 8,000 “
Edelweiss Securities Limited 944,000 16,348,762
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 779,498 -
Edelweiss Commodities Services Limited 35,000 -
10 Interest accrued but not due on debentures and
bonds of ECL Finance Limited 34,494,615 .
11 Interest:accrued but not due on borrowings Ecap Equities Limited e 22,791,590
12 Margin placed with broker Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited 59,397,471 281,926,864
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,329,072 252,965
13 Corporate Guarantee taken from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 8& 9!& i mo 6,223,200,000



Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.29 Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 — “Related Party Disclosure” (Continued)

Note

1 The intra group Company loans are generally in the nature of revolving demand loans. Loan given/taken to/from parties and margin money
placed / refund received with/ from related parties are disclosed based on the maximum incremental amount given/taken and placed / refund
received during the reporting period.

2 Information relating to remuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for gratuity, leave encashment
and provision made for bonus which are provided for group of employees on an overall basis. These are included on cash basis.

Previous year's figures have been recast/restated where necessary,
Loan given to fellow subsidiaries are for general corporate business.
Remuneration to KMP's shall be within the limit as prescribed by the Companies act.

The above list contain name of only those related parties with whom the Company has undertaken transactions during the year eanded 31
March 2018,

N W

2.30  Earnings per share

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on eamings per shares as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particalars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
a) Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profit and loss) 1,332,201,206 463,095,688
1b) Calculation of weighted average ber of equity shares of T 10 each:
~ Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,805,998 2,805,998 |
~ Number of equity shares issued during the year 30,519,877 B
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 33,325,875 2,805,998
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based on the date of issue of
shares) 11,258,656 2,805,998
©) Weighted average number of diluted equity shares 11,258,656 217,663,884
) Adjusted net profit for diluted EPS 1,332,201,206 493,267,809
¢) Basic eamings per share (in %) {a/b} 11833 165.04
d) Diluted eamings per share (in ¥) {(d/c} 118,33 18.15

The basic and diluted earnings per share are the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at 31 March
2018. (Previous year, dilution in eamings per share was on account of Compulsorily convertible non- cumulative preference shares and
Compulsorily convertible debentures).
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(Currency: Indian rupees)
2.31  Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)-Employee benefits

A) Defined contributlon plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme ):

Amount of ¥ 845,216 (Previous year: ¥ 272,364) is recognised as expenses and included in “Employee benefit expenses”

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity):

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit-expenses recognised in the profit and loss account and the fund status and

amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit plan
Statement of profit and loss

Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

2018 2017
Current service cost 209,000 86,000
Interest cost 125,823 68,110
Actuarial (gain) or losses (78,000) . (233.000)
Employer expense 256,823 (78,890}
Balance Sheet
Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
7018 2017
Present value of DBO at start of year 850,978 1,045,868
Transfer in / (out) 999,000 (116,000)
Current service cost 209,000 86,000
Interest cost 125,823 68,110 |
Benifits Paid E -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss {78,000) (233,000)
Present value of DBO at end of year 2,106,801 850,978
Net liability / (Asset) recognised in the Bal: Sheet
2018 2017
Present value of DBO 2,106,801 850,978
Fair value of Plan Assets - -
Net liability / (Assets) 2,106,801 850,978
Less: Unrecognised Past service cost - -
Liability / (Assets) recognised in the Balance Sheet 2,106,801 850,978
10f which, Short term provision 300,000 120,000 ;.
Experience Adjustment :
|Particulars 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014]
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,106,801 850,978 1,045,868 1,315,409 360,000
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - - -
Surplus / (Deficit) 2,106,801 850,978 1,045,868 1,315,409 360,000
Experiance Adjustment on Plan Liabilities:
(Gain)/Loss (9,000) (265,000) (1,169,000) 327,000 39,000
Experiance Adjustment on Plan Assets:
Gain/(Loss) - - - - -
Principle actuarial ptions at the bal sheet date:
101"8”” '26]7
Discount rate 7.30% 6.80%
Salary growth rate 7.00% 7.00%
Employee attrition rate (based on categories) 13%-25% 13%-25%
Mortality rate TIALM 2006-08 (Ult.)
Expected average remaining working lives of employee 6 years 6 years
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2.34

Encumbrances’ on flxed deposits held by the Company
i) RBL Bank Limited: ¥ 50,000,000 (Previous year. T 50,000,000) against overdraft facility,

Open Interests equity index futures / equity stock futures have open interests as on the balance sheet date 31 March 2018

Long Position Short Pesition
Index Name Maturity grouping  Number of contracts Number of units Number of contracts  Number of units
Nifty <1 month . . 519 38,925
Stoek future < | month 361 ) 3719975 - "

Open interests equity index futures / equity stock futures have open interests as on the balance sheet date 31 March 2017

I sition - Short Position
Index Name Maturity grouping Number of contracts Number of units Number of contracts Number of units
Nifty <1 month 981 73,575 . -
Nifty’ 1-2 months 64 4,800 . -
Stock future < 1 month 804 1,668,000 e -

Option contracts.are outstanding as on balance sheet date

, 31 March 2018 ~ 31 March 2017

Option Type Premium paid Premium received Premium paid Premium received
(Net of provision made)  (Net of provision made)  (Net of provision made)  (Net of provision made)

Equity Index 29,922 10,561,268 - 5,627.378

Contingent liabilities and commitments
i) Contingent liabilities

a) Taxation matters of Assessinent Year 2014-15 in respect of which appeal is pending ¥ 46,380,247 (Previous year: Nil),

The Company’s pending litigations mainly comprise of claims against the Company pertaining to-proceedings. pending. with Tncoms 1ax,.
service tax and other authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and progeedings and has adequately provided for
where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities ‘where-applicable, 46 the financial statements. The CampanybéiicVé's
that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially advarse effect on the:Company's financinl position’ and. results of
operations.,

i) Commitments

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be execuied on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for is 1,955,000
(Previous year: Nil ).

b) Undrawn committed credit lines (subject to meeting of conditions) of 828,115,525 (Previous year: Nil).

¢) Uncalled liabilities on non-current investments of T. 269,840,415 (Previous year ¥, 132,840,000),

The Company has received demand notices from tax authorities on account.of disaowance o expenditure for earning sxempt inconie
ander Section 14A of Income Tax Act 1961 read with Rule 8D of the lncome Tax Rules, 1962. The company has filed appeal/s nd i§
defending its position. Bascd on the favorable outcome in Appellate p ings in the past and s advised by the tax adwigurscompany
is reasonably certain about sustaining:its position in the pending cases, henoe the possibility of’ outflow of resousces embodying ecorlomic
benefits on this ground is remote )

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises

‘Trade Puyables includes NIt (Pravious year: Nil) -payable 10 “Suppliers” registered ander the Micro, Small'and Medium Enterprises
Developiment:Ack, 2006, No intrest has been paid /is paydble by the Company during the yeus 16 “Suppliers” registared under this.act.
The aforementioncd is based on the responses received by the Company to ‘its inquiries with suppliers:with:regard i applicability under
the said act. )

Operating leases

The Company has taken premises on operating lcase. Rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 2018 aggregated to ¥ 1,365,092
(Previous year: T. 320,749) which has been included under the head other expenses ~ Rent in the Statement of profit and loss.

Details of transaction with non executive directors
The Company has not undertaken any transaction with it's non-executive directors during the year ended 31 March 2018 (Previous year:
Nil),

Forelgn currency transactions
The Company has not undertaken any foreign currency transaction during the year ended 31 March 2018 (Previous year: Nil).
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Notes to the fi fal stat ts (continued)
(Currency: Indian rupees)

2.40  Details of Secured Debentures

a) The Company has an asset cover in excess of 100% in accordance with the terms of the trust deed in respect of listed Secured Redeemable Non-convertible
Debentures aggregating to T 13,561,928,520 (Previous year T 5,799,497,860) by way of charge on immovable property, floating charge on movable
properties in the form of stock-in-trade, receivables from financing business and corporate g from holding

b) In caseof market linked debentures the interest rate is linked to the performance of the underlying indices and is ﬂucmnung in nature.

¢) Certain benchmark linked debentures have a clause for an early redemption event which is automatically triggered on the achievement of pre determined

benchmark index level(s).
241 Maturity profile and rate of interest of Long term including Current maturlty of long term Non Convertible Debentures are as set out below
As at 31 March 2018
Secured Debentures Unsecured Debentures
Rate of Interest Rate of Interest

.| Maturity Benchmark Linked 9.10% Maturity Benchmark Linked 11,00%

) Debentures* Debentures*
Tune-2027 67,769,481 - January-2028 447,883,159 -
March-2024 166,127,167 - January-2027 16,013,149 =
September-2022 - 3,471,973,407 | |July-2025 - 150,000,000
May-2022 2,643,057 - February-2022 6,697,061 .
March-2022 1,879,279 . January-2022 19,202,857 -
February-2022 429,029,099 - December-2020 15,103,748 -
Hanuary-2022 10,266,799 - November-2020 7,644,540 &
September-2021 148,592,710 - October-2020 25,073,502 -
July-2021 64,870,730 - September-2020 7,780,156 &
January-2021 7,550,215 B [August-2020 297,832,162 -
December-2020 9,149,989 - March-2020 40,828,920 -
October-2020 44,601,249 - September-2019 8,631,199 -
September-2020 253,515,991 - August-2019 8,677,837 -
August-2020 85,153,490 - September-2018 14,336,057 s
July-2020 355,308,700 . August-2018 192,926,887 »
June-2020 437,741,032 -
May-2020 95,988,462 “
March-2020 161,831,850 .
February-2020 108,203,532 -
January-2020 151,320,393 -
November-2019 30,470,194 -
October-2019 83,317,020 .
September-2019 161,184,380 =
August-2019 199,918,321 -
July-2019 261,961,923 -
June-2019 104,639,187 -
May-2019 587,617,840 .
April-2019 132,330,368 .
March-2019 306,530,767 .
February-2019 43,222,215 »

anuary-2019 129,065,209 .
December-2018 300,122,511 .
November-2018 25,049,850 .
October-2018 1,045,642,083 -

ber-2018 388,452,035 -

Augusl-2018 2,261,095,976 < ]
July-2018 532,988,282 .
June-2018 258,470,623 .
May-2018 547,934,879 -
April-2018 88.398 225 -]

|Total 10,089,955,113 3,471,973407 | [Total 1.108,631,234 i ISG,OOQ&QQ_J

*Benchmarked Linked debentures have various rate of interest linked with Nifty.
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241 Matarity profile and rate of interest of Long term including Current maturity of long term Non Convertible Debentures are as set out below

{continued)

Asiat 31 March 2017

Secured Debentures
Rate of Interest
Maturity Benchmark Linked
Debentures*
March-2024 300,000,000
February-2022 12,500,000
January-2022 15,000,000
September-2021 50,000,000
September-2020 50,000,000
August-2020 10,000,000
Tuly-2020 364,000,000
June-2020 544,325,756
May-2020 119,000,000
April-2020 10,000,000
March-2020 192,933,700
February-2020 130,553,412
November-2019 30,000,000
July-2019 60,024,795
June-2019 80,000,000
||{May-2019 587,660,197
April-2019 34,000,000
March-2019 151,500,000
,|January-2019 60,000,000
December-2018 302,500,000
November-2018 10,000,000 .
September-2018 41,000,000
August-2018 27,500,000
July-2018 370,000,000
June-2018 185,000,000
May-2018 475,000,000
April-2018 20,000,000
March-2018 1,270,0060,000
January-2018 287,000,000
{October-2017 10,000,000
{Total 5,799.497,860

*Benchmarked Linked debentures have various rate of interest linked with Nifty.

2,42  Details of the secured loan taken from Bank

As at March 31 2018
| Rate of Interest «
Maturity 8.55%
|June-2022 25,000,000,
March-2022 25,000,000
December-2021 25,000,000
September-2021 25,000,000
June-2021 25,000,000
{March-2021 25,000,000
December-2020 25,000,000
September-2020 25,000,000
June-2020 25,000,000
March-2020 25,000,000
Dewmbﬁ-mw 25,000,000
Seplember-2019 25,000,000
Pune:2019 25,000,000
Marchi2019 25,000,000,
December-2018 25,000,000
Septembes-2018 25,000,000
June-2018 25,000,030/

425,000,030 |

Above term loan is secured by charge on receivables from financing business,

As at March 31 2017 : Nil

Unsecured Debentures
Rate of Interest
Maturity Benchmark Linked 17.00%
Debentures*
January-2027 40,000,000 -
February-2022 10,000,000 3
January-2022 28,500,000 -
August-2020 380,000,000 -
March-2020 50,000,000 .
December-2017 - 268,873,000
"Total 508,500,000 268,873,000 |




Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited
Notes to the fi lal stat ts ( inued)

(Currency: Indian rupees)

243  Details of purchase, sale and change in stock in trade

2018 2,017

Opening stock

Equity shares 662,319,000 &

Preference shares * !

Debt instruments 5,919,964,194 1,650,000,000

Mutual Fund «

Total 6,582,283,194 1,650,000,000
Purchase

Equity shares 1,849,797,242 1,480,191,820

Preference shares 179,170,514

Debt instruments 21,708,388,972  4,669,974,209

Mutual Fund 98,490,500,000

Total 122,224,856,728  6,150,166,029
Sales

Equity shares 2,596,824,054 804,358,690

Preference shares 182,237,583

Debt instruments 7,040,524,300 400,010,015

Mutual Fund 96,26%,690,696

Total 106,089,276,632 1,204,368,705
Closing stock

Equity shares 99,998,080 662,319,000

Preference shares -

Debt instruments 20,632,698,355  5,919,964,194

Mutual Fund 1,498,738,892 )

Total 22,231,435327  6,582,283,194
Profit/(loss) on sale of securities (486,427,963) (13,514,130)

s

=
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2.44 Inyg;tmgntr

2,45

2.46

commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc), Exposure includes non-
fund based (NFB) limits.

(iil) I ts in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures ~

- Residential
- Commercial Real Estate

B  Indirect Exposure

Fund based and fund based
Compunies (HFCs)

p on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance

C Others (not covered above)

2018 2017
1) Value of Investments
|
| D) Gross Value of Investments
a) In India 4,414,868,836 2,871,423,903
b) Outside India - .
ii) Provisions for Depreciation
) In India 71,829,765 -
b) Outside India . p
iii) Net Value of Investments
a) In India 4,337,039,072  2,871,423,903
b) Outside India - .
23 Movement of provisions held ds depreciation on investmnents.
i) Opening balance - -
i) Add: Provisions made during the year 77,829,768 .
iif) Less : Write-off / write-back of exvess provisions during the year - -
iv) Closing belance 77,829,765 -
Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)
N e =
i) CRAR (%) 23.10% 42.26%
ify  CRAR- TierI capital (%) 2236% 42.03%
iif)  CRAR- Tier Il Capital (%) 0.74% 0.23%
iv)  Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-1I capital 150,000,000 -
v) __Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments - Y
Exposure to real estate sector, both direct and indirect
2018 2017
A Direct Exposure
(i) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or - -
that is rented:( Individual housing Joans up to ¥.15 lakhs may be shown separately)
(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose 17,230,148,788 4,517,100,000
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{

Exposure to Capital Market
2018 2017
i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual 1,091,883,527 1,416,496,908
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt
ii) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on. clean basis to individuals for investment in 971,925,736 225,731
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual |
funds
iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity 7,426,971,436 2,677,964,194
oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security
iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or - »
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary sscurity other than shares /
convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the
advances
v). secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market - -
makers
vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / deb or other ities or on clean - »
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
vii) bridge loans to companics against expected equity flows / issues . .
viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 286,159,586 -
ix) others (not covered above) s ~
Asset Linbility Munagement -Muturily pattern of certain items of assels and liabilities
As'at 31 March 2018
Liabilities Assets
Particul
articulara Borrowings from Market borrowings Inter-corporate Loans-and Investments Stock in Trade
Banks loan Advances
1 day to 30/31 days.(One montl) - 188,398,226 - 406,770,965 - -
Over One:months to 2 months - 547,934,879 - 5,056,917 kY v
Over 2 months up to'3'months 25,000,000 758,470,623 - 364,877,478 - -
Over 3 months to 6 months 25,000,000 3,589,799,239 - 14,951,765 Fa %
Over 6 months to | year 50,000,000 8,813,197,202 3,900,000 538,330,491 - 22,231,435,327
Over | year to 3 years 200,000,000 3,681,769,110 - 4,586,725,170 “ -
Over'3 years to § years 125,000,030 4,155,155,000 . 162,500,000 . .
Over 5:ysars - 847,792,956 - 720,600,000 4,337,039,072 v
Total 425,000,030 22,582,517,238 3,900,000 6,799,212,786 4,337,03&072 22,231,435,327
As at:31 March 2017
‘ ~ Liabilities Assets
icul .
Particulars Bom;ﬂ':f: from Market Borrowings  Inter-corporate loan Loans and Advances Investments Stock in Trade
1 day to 30/31 days (One month) - - - 23,225,731 35,000,000 “
Over One months to 2 months - - - » N v
Over 2 months up to 3 months - - - - . -
Over 3 months to 6 months . - . 703,800,000 25,000,000 o
Over 6 months to 1 year . 1,835,873,000 - 392,269,500 19,000,000 6,582,283,194
Over | year to 3 years - 2,807,672,104 - 290,800,000 " &
Over 3 years to 5 years . 1,593,325,756 - 375,000,000 - .
Over 5 years - 340,000,000 - - 2,792,423,503 ) -
Total - ;376,870,860 - 1,785,095.231 2871423903 6582283, 104
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249  Movements in Non Performing Advances:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the details of movement of gross Non-performing assets (NP As), net NPAs and provision

2018 2017
| 1) Net NPAs to Net advances (%) 0.00% 0.00%|
ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross) |
a) Opening Balance - -
b) Additions during the year 1,146,150,000 -
<) Reductions during the year® 662,600,000 i
d) Closing betance 483,550,000 -
ili) Movement of Net NPAs
a) Opening Balance - »
b) Additions during the year - -
c) Reductions during the year - -
@) Closing balance B - .
iv) Mov tof Pr for NPAs (excluding provision on Standard assets)
a) Opening Balance - F
b).Additions during the year 1,146,150,000 »
¢) Reductions during the year 662,600,000 -
d) Closing bal. 483,550,000 -
* Includes NPA written off during the year 290,800,000 million (Previous year: Nil)
2.50  Details of 'Provisions and Contingencies'
" Breakup of provisions and contingencies shown in the Statement of Profit and loss 2018 2017
i)  Provisions for depreciation on 1 57,829,765 -
i) Provision towards NPA 483,550,000 Fl
iii) Provision made s I tax (including deferred tax) 362,643,064 217,209,872
iv) Provision for Standard Assets 67,837,979 12,092,839
V) Other Provision and Contingencies
8) Provision for gratuity 256,823 (78,890),
b)...Provision for companasied ab 424,423 (115;,000)
251 & ion of Deposits, Ady Exp es and NPAs
201% 2007
A) . Concentration of Advances
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 16,882,526,316 7,719,936,264
% of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 61.68% 99.96%
By C tion of Exp
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / Customers 16,882,526,316 7,719,936,264
% of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / C to Total Ad 61.68% 99,96%)
€)' Concentration of NPAs
Total Exposures to top Four NPAs 483,550,000 -

DY Sector-wise NPAs
Sectors/Particulars

Agriculture & allied activities
MSME

Corporate borrowers

Services

Unsecured personal loans
Auto loans

I R N

Other personsl loans

% of NPAs to Total Advances
in that sector

252 Detuils of Single Borrower Limit and Borrower Group Limit exceeded by the Company:

During the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017, the Company's credit oxp to single b s and group borrowers were within the limits prescribed
by the RBI.
253 Customer Complalnty
T 2018 2017
{4} No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year = -

(‘b)‘ No. of complaints received during the year
(2)No. of complaints redressed during the year
(4 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year

it
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2.54  Note (o the Balance Sheet of a deposit taking non-banking Ji fal 1y (as required In terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-

Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companles Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Dlracllans, 2007.
Liabilities Side:

Amount Outstanding
Particulars 2018 2017
1) Loans and advances availed by NBFC inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid
4) Debentures;
(other than those falling within the meaning of Public deposit)
(i) Secured 15,809,848,432 5,799,497,860
(if) Unsecured 2,210,137,173 71,737,300

b) Deferred Credits - .
¢) Term Loans 425,000,030 -

: d) Inter-corporateloans and borrowing 7,761,957,481 -

¢) Commercial Paper P .

f) Other loans - -
(i) Inter corporate loan 12,207,670 .

. -

Amount Overdue

2018

2017

Assets side:

2) Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables

J{otherthan those included in (3) below)

a)Secured
b)Unsecured

3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities
a) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
(i) Financial Lease
(ii) Operating Lease
b) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
(i) Assets on hire
(ii) Repossessed assets
c) Other loans counting towards Asset Financing Company activities
(i) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(ii) Other loans

‘|[4) Break up of Investments

Current Investments:
8) Quoted:
(i)  Shares: Equity
Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others
b) Unquoted:
(i) Shares: Equity
Preference
(ify Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Pess through certificates)

Amount Cutstaading

2018

26,300,020,165
572,937,960

NA

2017

7,112,272,190
607,664,074

NA

&

79,000,000

*
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2.54  Note to the Balance Sheet of a non-depasit taking non-banking fi

inl

Deposit Acceprlng or Holding) Campanlu Prudential Norms (Re:em Bank) D;rectiom, 2007, (1 Conﬂnued)

iy (as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-

4) Break up of Investments (Continwed) " Amount Outstanding
2018 2017
Long-Term Investments { Net of Provision )
a) Quoted:
(i)  Shares: Equity - 164,035,629
Preference - «
(i) Debentures and Bonds . Y
(idi) Units of Mutusl Funds . .
(iv) Govemnment Securities pt .
(v) Others - -
b) Unquoted:
(i) Shares: Equity 591,883,527 590,142,279 |
Preference 40,000,950 -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds i .
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds - .
(iv) Government Securities - .
(v) Others
- Investinents in security receipts of trusts 3,404,434,787 2,004,085,995
-Investments in units of funds 286,159,586 29,160,000
-Investments in warrants 14,860,222 5,000,000
5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above
As at 31 March 2018
Amount pet of provisions
Particulars Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties**
(a) Subsidiaries & B .
(b) Companies in the same group . - E
2. Other than related parties 26,316,470,168 572,937,960 26,889,408,128
TOTAL 26,316,470,165 573,937,960 26,889,408.128
Aspt3) Marchi 2017
Amount net of provisions
Particulars Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Pasties**
(a) Subsidiaries - - B
(b) Companies in the same group - 415,269,500 415,269,500
(c) Other related parties - & <
|2. Other than related parties 7,112,272,190 192,394,574 7,304,666,764
|TOTAL 7,112,272,190 607,664,074 1,719,936.264
6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long-term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)
Market Value / Break up Book Value
Particulars or fair value or NAV {Net of Provisions)
2018 2017 2018 2017
1) Related parties**
() Subsidiaries - - » «
(b) Companies in the same group 806,301,865 619,302,279 806,301,865 619,302,279
(c) Other related parties - - . -
2) Other than related parties 3,530,737,207 2,241,692,707 3,530,737,207 2,252,121,624
TOTAL 4,337,039,072 2,860,994,986 4,337,039,072 2,871,423,903

** As per Aécounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures
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2.54

2.55

Note to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financlal company (as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007.(Continued)

7) Other Information
Particulars 2018 017 |
) Gross Non-Performing Assets
1) Related parties - -
2) Other than related partics 483,550,000 -
by Net Non-Performing Assets
1) Related parties - .
2) Other than related parties * -
©) Assets scquired in aatisfaction of debt - -
Notes:

1 Asdefined in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions,1998
2 Market value/Breakup Value or Fair Value or NAV is taken as same as book value in case if unquoted shares in absence of market vale / breakup value or fair
value or NAV,

Corporate Social Responsibilty (CSR)

As per the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act 2013,
) Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was Nil (Previous year : Nil),

b) Amount spent during the ycar on :
T o T
S.no. Particula; i
o articutars In cash Yet to be paid Total In cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
in cash

1 Construction/ Acquisition of any - - — - - T

assets
2 on purpose other than (i) above - . - - . 2

The Company is a subsidiary of Ecap Equities Limited which is wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited. Edelweiss group is conscious of
its Corporate Social Responsibility and, had accordingly established 8 CSR arm, "EdelGive Foundation" in the year 2008, As an amount of T, 177,841,968 (Previous
year: X, 115,684,300) (representing more than 2% of the consolidated profit of the group) was spent towards CSR activities during the year ended March 31, 2018,
the Company has not incurred the prescribed CSR expenditure on a standalone basis. during the year ended March 31, 2018,
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2.56 Asscts and liabilities acquired on account of merger of finanace division of Edelweiss Finance and Investments Limited,

D

a fellow subsidiary

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (“the Scheme™) under Sections 391 to 394 and Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act 2013 sanctioned by the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench vide its order dated 25 July 2017 (“the Order”),
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited (EFIL), a fellow subsidiary, (“The Demerged Company” or "The Transferor
Company”), has demerged the Lending and Investment Business to Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited (formerly known as Arum
Investments Private Limited) (“First Resulting Company” or “EW Finvest”), which is another NBFC engaged in the business of
lending and investments, and the Training Centre Business to Edel Land Limited (“Second Resulting Company” or “ELL")
which undertakes real estate activities with effect from | April 2016 (“the Appointed Date”). The scheme has come into effect
from 1 August 2017 (‘the Effective Date”). Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2018 have been prepared taking into account the effect of the said Order.

ii) In accordance with the Scheme:

iii)

iv)

v)

On the Scheme becoming effective with effect from the Appointed date, the Company has taken over all the assets aggregating
¥.10,214,424,626 and liabilities aggregating to ¥ 8,737,815,930 as appearing in the books of Transferor Company related to

business of lending and investment business at its respective book value as on Appointed Date. Net asset acquired include.

’ Asset/Liabilities received under the Scheme - Amountin ¥
Investments 3,650,542,560
Deferred Tax 104,928,973
Loans and Advances 5,801,162,974

E Other Current Assets and Trade Receivables 657,790,119
Total Assets (A) 10,214,424,626
Linbilities
Long Term Botrowings 5,874,515,370
Provisions 65,784,601
Trade Payables 17,952,500

|Other current tiabilities 1,555,562,660
Short term borrowings 1,224,000,799
Total Liabilities (B) 8,737,815,930
Net assets transferred (A-B) ——W

The Scheme of arrangement is a tax neutral merger as per the provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
accordingly, the assets and liabilities as on appointed date were transferred at cost. The Company has issued 8,279,275 equity
shares of T10 each at premium of T. 168.35 each equity share aggregating to T 1,476,608,696 to Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited the 100% shareholder of Edelweiss Finance & Investment Limited in settlement of the purchase consideration for the
lending and investment business acquired.

On account of merger, The Company has received profit after tax of ¥ 286,006,643 from April 1st, 2016 (appointed date) to
March 31st, 2017 from Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited.

The company has cancelled it's 466,300, 0.01% Compulsorily convettible non- cumulative preference shares - Series A at par
having face value of ¥ 10 each and premium of ¥ 240 each. These shares were held by EFIL and transferred to the Company on
account of merger.
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2.57  Details of ratings assigned by credit rating agencies

As at 31 March 2018
Instrument category Brickworks CRISIL ICRA|
i) Long Term Instruments
Rating AA+ AA/Stable AA
Amount 3,300,000,000 12,000,000,000 13,500,000,000
i) Short term instruments
Rating Al+ ‘ Al+
Amount 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
iif) Market linked debentures
a Short Term PP- MLD Al+R PP-MLD [ICRA]AL+
Rating 5,000,000,000 1,500,000,000|
Amount
b Long Term ‘
Rating PP-MLD AA+ PP MLD AA r/Stable PP-MLD [ICRAJAA
Amount 3,000,000,000 11,500,000,000 13,000,000,000
As at:31 March 2017 N
Instrument catcgory CRISIL - ICRA
i} Long Term Instruments
Rating AA/Stable AA
Amount 12,000,000,000 11,000,000,000
i) Short term instruments
Rating Al+ .. Al
Amount 10,000,000,000 I0,000!GD0,000
Hii) Market linked debentures
a Short Term PP- MLD AI4R PP-MLD [ICRA]JAL+
Rating 5,000,000,000 1,500,000,000
Amount
b Long Term
Rating PP MLD AA r/Stable PP-MLD {ICRA}AA|
Amount 6,500,000,000 6;000,000,000

2.58 Costsharing

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure like Group mediclaim,

insurance, rent, electricity charges etc. which is for the common benefit of itself and its certain subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries including the

Company. This cost so expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employees, time spent by employees of other

companies, actual identifications etc. On the same lines, employees’ costs expended (if any) by the Company for the benefit of fellow subsidiaries
is recovered by the Company. Accordingly, and as identified by the management, the expenditure heads in note 2.25 and 2.27 include
reimbursements paid and are net of reimbursements received based on the management’s best estimate.
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2,59

2.60

2.61

2.62

2,63

2.68

Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators - None

The Company has not restructured any loans and advances during the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators- None

Overseas Assets - Nil (Previous year - Nil)

Details of financing of parent company products - None (Previous year - none)
Off-Balance sheet SPV sponsored - None (Previous year - none)

Draw Down from Reserves: (Previous year - Nil)

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators- Nil (Previous year - Nil)

Note to the Balance Sheet of a non-banking financial company as required in terms of Chapter II paragraph 5 of Monitoring of frauds

in NBFCs (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 - Nil

Disclosure under Regulation 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Related Party transactions

Particulars 2018

2017

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries -
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to associates -

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are

interested -
Investments by the loance in the shares of parent company and subsidiary company, when
the company has made a loan or advance in the nature of loan .

Disclosure on Specified Bank notes (SBN’s) pursuant to notification as per amended Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013:

; Particulars SBNs* Other denomination notes Total
|Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 24,000 -
(+) Permitted receipts - 280
1) Permiltted payments - »
1(-) Amount deposited in Banks 24,000 -
Closing cash in hand as on 30,12.2016 - 280

24,000
280
24,000
280

*For the purpose of this clause, the term Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) means the bank notes of denominations of the
existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and one thousand rupees as defined under the notification of the
Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs no. 8.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th
|November, 2016. .
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2.70 The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts (including derivative contracts) are assessed for material foresecable
losses. At the year end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law/ accounting standards for

material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts (including derivative contracts) has been made in the books of accounts.

2.71 Previous year figures have been reclassified to conform to this year’s classification,

Signature to notes forming part of the Financial Statements.
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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